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DS HTPOPS . , .
S-om: RS0 =ciwaterusa.com]
at: . Thursday,-ApHi-12-2007-1:28-PM
Iy , DS HTPOPS
Ce: G <-¢
_ Subject: FW: From RSO Al-Hillah D
-e
Provided below is an e-mail ghain of the pay out that was requested from Blackwater by the
RSO's for the incident with L ) C — L

I am still J._ook;i.ng for more.

- Sincerely,

ALSS / DLPM .
Blackwater USA

~----Original Message-----

From: ! Co-
Sent: Wednesday, July 06, 2005 1:09 PM
To: state.gov'; _ i

Cce: GMERestate.gov'; *
] ); ; DS HTPOPS
_ Subject: FW: From RSO Al-Hillah

.-

rry for the delay in getting baék to you on this. I support you 100% on this issue.
e EVP is in WASH DC on business today. He will be.back tomorrow at which time I will
express my support of your funds to be provided to the family.

Don't hesitate to contact me if needed.

Vice President
Department of State Programs
Blackwater USA

PO Box 1029

Moyock, NC. 27958
office:
fax:
email:

----- iginal Message----- -
From:[i' ) L :’k-—
Sent: iday, July 01, 2005 5:09 AM -

‘To: @yahoo.com

Subject: FW: From RSO Al-Hillah

) blackwaterusa.com

B original Message-----
T b

Sent: riday, July 01, 2005 11:17 AM
> To: (a1 Hillah)
> Subject: : From RSO Al-Hillah



> ----.--Oi'i%ir;al Message----- 7 _b ¢ . ' .

> From: . e
Sent: Friday, July 01, 2005 3:12 AM
co: F— £2chied) ; W y 1
. cc: (Baghdad) ; (NN (A1 Hillah -RSO);
) {Baghdad) .

Subject: RE: From RSO, Al-Hillah

. Gentlemen: allow me to second B comments on the need for .
Blackwater to provide funds asap. For all the reasons enunciated in
the past, we are all better off getting this case - and any ‘similarx
cases - behind us quickly. Again, the Department needs to promptly
approve and fund an expedited means of handling these ‘situations.

Thanks, (NN

From: | - } :7_.2_2

Sent: Friday, July 01, 2005 10:22 AM
To: QMM (Bachdad) |
Co: QUSSR (5aghdad) ; (NSNS (A1 Hillah RC)

Subject: From RSO Al-Hillah

VVVVVVVVYVVVVVVYVVYYVYVYY

- This morning I meé with the brothers of the :;tdult Iraqgi male who was

killed by a gun shot to the chest at the time/location where the PSD:
team fired shots in Al-Hillah on Saturday, June 25, 2005. This is the
case involving the PSD personnel who failed to report the shooting,
covered it up, and subsequently were removed from Al- Hillah.
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ondélence_s -regarding their brother's death. The
s victim's brother's told me the victim had 6 children who are now
~~--. Orphans with nobody to provide for them. The brothers were also upset

regarding the fact  their brother was killed as an innocent person
ide of the street. The victim's brothers were

standing on the si .
> polite, understanding, and well dressed. However, their grief was

> apparent.
>

"I expressed my C

The victim's brothers want to resolve this matter qﬁickly. I agree
with this.

\

1 Iraqi Police contacts, who are in contact

leadership regarding this matter. It is in
matter quickly and do the

T am working with my usua
with senior Iragi Police
everybody's best interest to resolve this

right thing by the victim's family.

I request your assistance in sending me $5,000.00 USD as
compensation. $3000.00 USD is the usual amount paid by U.S. military
civil affairs, and an additional $2,000.00 is appropriate given the
mature of the incident - as it is the random death of an innocent
Iraqgi citizen. There is also the fact the PSD failed to report this

incident, causing the family additional pain.’ .

the better. &5,000.00 within the next

The sooner we make the payment
ly then $5,000.00 two or three weeks

day will mean more to the fami
from now.

I understand there are procedures to get money which might take time.
I recommend getting the money from the PSD contractor - it is in their
best interest as well. I have already contacted the Blackwater Mgt ‘on
this end, requesting the send this up their chain. "I request. your
assistance in pursuing this matter from Baghdad as well. In the past
the contractor has made similar payments, which were not billed to the
contract. This should be one of those occasions. They have the money
on hand and can get it here quickly. Upon receiving the money, I will
handle the compensation in my nsual manner with documentation and

VVVVVVYVVYVVVYVVYVYVVYVVYVVVVVYY
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receipts.
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> . .
> I hope we can put this unfortunate matter behind us quickly.

-C . be





